Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Dittrich, John W <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

Cc: Shelly Tucker; Cliff Brunson; 'Ken Swinney'; Kathy Purvis; Jennifer Gilkey
Subject: [EXT] Salt Ridge CC 20 17 Fed. Com 23H

All,

This is to inform you that Oxy Permian had a Reportable release in Eddy County at the Salt Ridge CC 20 17 Federal Com
0023H on 11/22/2018.

Release Location: Legal -17-24S-29E, API: 30-015-44847

Release Volume: 20 bbls of Oil and 55 bbls of Produced Water.

Recovered: 40 bbl recovered

Cause of Release: 2 inch nipple on production flow line

Approximate Area impacted by release: TBD (measurements are subject to change with GPS tracking)

GPS Coordinates and Driving Direction: 32.2183184 ,-104.0107682-Leak GPS In Malaga, go East on Black River Village
road for 1.3 miles, turn right onto McDonald Rd and go 3 miles to Dog town Rd, turn left and go 1.5 miles, cross the river
to “T”, turn left and go .3, turn left and go to location.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Wade Dittrich
Environmental Coordinator
Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell

575-397-8214 office
Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com



